
Los Angeles ID Department of Water & Power

ERICGARCETTI Commission DAVID H. WRIGHT
M°y°r MEL LEVINE, President General Manager

WILLIAM W FUNDERBURK JR., Vice President
JILL BANKS BARAD

CHRISTINA E. NOONAN

AURA VASQUEZ
BARBARA E. MOSCHOS, Secretary

April 11,2018

Dr. Robert Harrington, Director
Inyo County Water Department
P.O. Box 337

Independence, CA 93526

Dear Dr. Harrington:

Subject: Feasibility Study for Reclaimed Water Project in Big Pine

Thank you for providing the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) a
copy of the "Feasibility Study for the Use of Reclaimed Water to Support Restoration
and Community Projects in Big Pine" (Study) for review. In this Study, Inyo County's
consultant evaluated 18 potential reclaimed water projects in the vicinity of Big Pine,
California. LADWP has reviewed the Study and has concerns with regard to the
preferred alternative proposed at Big Pine 160 on City of Los Angeles (City) property.

The Study's preferred alternative will add additional water demands onto the City over
and above its obligations. This would result in a loss of water for the City and result in
replacement water having to be purchased at the expense of the LADWP Ratepayers.
The Study proposes to provide reclaimed water onto the revegetation parcel Big Pine
160 in exchange for LADWP providing surface water from the Big Pine Canal to irrigate
the Bartell Parcel. LADWP has no obligation, nor any responsibility to provide irrigation
water onto the Bartell Parcel.

The revegetation parcel Big Pine 160 is already being naturally restored since it was
seeded by LADWP two years ago. The plants in this area are comprised of 7 perennial
species that have naturally germinated from seed and have grown utilizing natural
precipitation without supplemental water. These plants are not only well adapted to the
dry and harsh conditions of the site, but are thriving. Ultimately, this approach is the
most beneficial to the sustainability of the environment.

In addition, given that we are in the nascent stages of plant establishment, it is pre
mature to destroy the existing native vegetation, which is uniquely adapted to the site, to
install a reclaimed water drip line irrigation system to grow the same vegetation that
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currently exists at the site. Further, the vegetation at the site ultimately needs to be self-
sustaining, relying upon precipitation.

The reclaimed water Study proposes to use is secondary treated and undisinfected
wastewater which poses a public health and safety issue. Title 22 of the California
Environmental Health Code allows only a very few uses of this classification of water
(Undisinfected Secondary Treated). Some of the uses that are not allowed for this type
ofwater in Title 22 include "any non-edible vegetation with access control to prevent
use as a park/playground/schoolyard". The site will likely be visited by the public and
LADWP employees. Therefore, there are potential hazards associated with human
contact.

This project could result in a high cost for an obligation that the City does not have a
fiduciary obligation or responsibility. The report describes that the project will be funded
by LADWP as a potential grant funder.

Given the additional water obligations to the City, potential harm to the environment,
health risk to the public and LADWP staff that may be onsite, and costs to the City of
Los Angeles, LADWP cannot provide support for the preferred alternative as proposed.
We encourage you to focus your efforts on the other potential reclaimed water projects
in the Big Pine area identified in your study that do not occur on City property.

Sincerely

JaJ/hes Yannotta
Manager of Aqueduct

GLfj
Enclosure

c: Mr. Larry Freilich
Mr. Gregory Loveland
Mr. David Martin
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Inyo County Water Department 

May 10, 2018 

James Yannotta, Aqueduct Manager 
300 Mandich Street 
Bishop, CA 93514 

Mr. Yannotta: 

Thank you for commenting on the Feasibility Study for the Recycled Water for Restoration & 
Community Projects in Big Pine, CA, produced by the Engineering Firm RO Anderson.  While the review 
was appreciated, the County does not understand why LADWP appears to have applied a blanket 
rejection to the proposal.    

Back in July 2015, LADWP provided a letter of support for pursuing a Proposition 84 grant through the 
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP), to explore opportunities to develop and use 
recycled water in the town of Big Pine. The Inyo-Mono IRWMP has as its regional vision the 
development of… 

…a landscape that is ecologically, socially, and economically resilient. As diverse stakeholders, 
we identify and work toward our common goals. We achieve a broad-based perspective that 
benefits our regional ecosystems and human communities by combining our interests, 
knowledge, expertise and approaches. We strive to have every voice heard within our region 
and our collective voice heard in the state and nation. 

With these goals and a collaborative vision in mind, the County developed a grant proposal that would 
conserve water in The Owens Valley, and reestablish a landscape that provides ecological, social, and 
economic value.  The County was awarded the grant funds and the feasibility study you reviewed was a 
product of those funds. 

At the time the grant was developed, the thought was to supply reclaimed water to LADWP’s Bartel 
parcel. This pasture was abandoned by LADWP when its irrigation supply was cut off with the widening 
of Highway 395, and is now a dirt field in the middle of town.  
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The County sought creative ways to assist LADWP in providing water to this parcel, and based on the 
feasibility study such a means has been found. The mutually beneficial solution proposed in the study 
is not only water neutral, it provides for a safe, regulatory compliant water supply for revegetating the 
Big Pine Area Revegetation E/M Project (160 acres). As recently as 2016, LADWP has reported that this 
revegetation mitigation effort is not meeting goals and is a project in need of a water supply: 
 

LADWP is in the process of developing a drip irrigation system for this site. However, a water 
source must be determined for this site. Potential water sources are currently being evaluated 
for this site.   

– 2016, LADWP Owens Valley Report 
 
LADWP wrote in their grant support letter that they believed locally-beneficial recycled water projects 
exist, but wanted to see a proper study.  To develop the feasibility study, the County held two public 
meetings and invited LADWP to participate in these events, and/or meet informally, to help develop a 
scope of a study that could lead to a plan that would meet both the County’s and LADWP’s needs; 
however, LADWP declined to participate in any manner or form until they could review the Feasibility 
Study.  This defeated the community’s needs to have all potential partners at the table.  
 
The County, having spent considerable time and money on this project, was discouraged by LADWP’s 
rejection of the feasibility study.  We shared your comments with our engineer consultants, and asked 
for their reaction.  Their response, which is attached, leads us to believe that the project is feasible and 
of benefit to LADWP and the community.  If, after reading the consultant’s response, LADWP is still not 
interested in further review and refinement of the proposal, we would look to LADWP to put efforts 
into an alternative plan to provide water for both the Bartell parcel, and to complete the decade’s old 
E/M revegetation project. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Bob Harrington, Inyo County Water Department Director 
 
cc: Mr. Gregory Loveland 
      Mr. Marty Adams 
      Mr.  Kevin Carunchio 
      Inyo County Board of Supervisors 
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